From: i Attorney General

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) '
Sent: 7/15/2011 6:42:16 PM
Subject: Fw: QFRs - confirming one sentence

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 06:22 PM

To:! Attorney General i

Cc: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: Re: QFRs - confirming one sentence

I'll make the change. Thank you.

From: Attorney General E(OAG)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 06:19 PM

To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Cc: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: Re: QFRs - confirming one sentence

DP

DP

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 06:14 PM

To: | Attorney General ; (OAG)

Cc: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: Fw: QFRs - confirming one sentence

Below is a draft from ODAG of the OFR for Senator Grassley that we agreed to submit in early August. They have asked for

us to confirm the first sentence: DP
i DP iThe briefing paper is attached below for your reference.
Thank you,

Margaret

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 11:17 AM

To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)
Subject: QFRs - confirming one sentence

Margaret — | know you’re traveling with the AG, and so | was hopingto confirm the first sentence (which is
highlighted) of this response to one of the QFRs. I've attached the briefing papertoo. These are due to the

Committee early next week.

DP
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